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MEMORANDA  

INTENDED DEPARTMENT/PERSON: TO: NORTH, SOUTH AND CENTRAL OKANAGAN PHYSICIANS 

(C/O Division of Family Practice) 

FROM: Valley Medical Laboratories 

DATE: Jun 8, 2021 

VALLEY MEDICAL LABORATORIES –NEW & IMPROVED WEBSITE 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley Medical Laboratories is pleased to announce our new website will be launched on Jun 10, 2021. 

www.valleymedicallaboratories.com 

Our website includes information for Patients, Physicians and ND.  

• Locations and hours 

• Appointment bookings 

• Net Check In services 

• Requisitions Forms 

• Supply Order Forms 

• Turn around Times 

• Test Directory 

• Test Reference Intervals 

• Patient Collection Instructions 

• Urgent notices 

• Newsletters 

• Contact Information 

• Pathology Consultation Services 

• Complaints & Compliments 

• Career Opportunities 

• Patient Code of Conduct 

Thank you for your ongoing support of Valley Medical Laboratories.  

We are always grateful for your feedback, please feel free to reach our Laboratory Manger directly at 

gm@vmlabs.ca with comments, suggestions, or feedback.  

Kara Kirkwood 

Laboratory Manager   

 


